## REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL, LINCOLN, ALABAMA

May 24, 2022

The City Council of the City of Lincoln, Alabama met in regular session in the Council Chambers at City Hall on Tuesday, May 24, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. Chairman Pro Tempore Pearson called the meeting to order and upon roll call the following answered present: Chairman Pro Tempore Pearson, Councilmembers Sadie Britt, Jennie Jones and Joey Callahan. Mayor Watson and Councilmember Brandon Tate were absent. Invocation was given by Danny Groce and Councilmember Britt led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Chairman Pro Tempore Pearson opened the Public Hearing on the Water and Sewer Improvements Project implemented in support of the LOHR development. Louise Campbell advised the project has been completed. There was no public comment and Chairman Pro Tempore closed the Public Hearing.

Councilmember Callahan made a motion to approve the minutes of May 10, 2022; second by Jones. The vote was Pearson – Aye, Britt – Aye, Jones – Aye and Callahan – Aye.

Chairman Pro Tempore Pearson presented Resolution 2022-21 granting a one-time salary increase. Councilmember Jones made a motion to adopt Resolution 2022-21; second by Callahan. The vote was Pearson – Aye, Britt – Aye, Jones – Aye and Callahan – Aye.

Chairman Pro Tempore Pearson presented Resolution 2022-22 declaring a nuisance abatement on the property located at 9 Taylor Court. Councilmember Jones made a motion to adopt Resolution 2022-22; second by Britt. The vote was Pearson – Aye, Britt – Aye, Jones – Aye and Callahan – Aye.

Chairman Pro Tempore presented Resolution 2022-23 abating the property located at  $261 - 2^{nd}$  Avenue. Councilmember Britt made a motion to adopt Resolution 2022-23; second by Callahan. The vote was Pearson – Aye, Britt – Aye, Jones – Aye and Callahan – Aye.

Chairman Pro Tempore presented Resolution 2022-24 abating the property located at 256 Oak Forest Circle. Councilmember Britt made a motion to adopt Resolution 2022-24; second by Jones. The vote was Pearson – Aye, Britt – Aye, Jones – Aye and Callahan – Aye.

Chairman Pro Tempore presented Resolution 2022-25 abating the property located at 190 Oak Forest Circle. Councilmember Britt made a motion to adopt Resolution 2022-25; second by Callahan. The vote was Pearson – Aye, Britt – Aye, Jones – Aye and Callahan – Aye.

Chairman Pro Tempore presented Resolution 2022-26 approving the MWPP Annual Report. Councilmember Jones made a motion to adopt Resolution 2022-26; second by Britt. The vote was Pearson – Aye, Britt – Aye, Jones – Aye and Callahan – Aye.

Councilmember Callahan made a motion to approve additional support funding in the amount of \$12,000 to The Greater Talladega & Lincoln Area Chamber of Commerce for the fireworks show

at Lincoln's Landing on July 2, 2022; second by Jones – Aye and Callahan – Aye.	nes. The vote was Pearson – Aye, Britt – Aye,
There being no further business to come before the second by Jones. The vote was Ayes: Britt, Pearson	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	Billy Pearson, Chairman Pro Tempore
Attest:	
Laura S. Carmack, City Clerk	